From: Sunset Advisory Commission

To: Brittany Calame
Subject: FW: Sunset Review of the Texas Veterans Commission
Date: Monday, April 09, 2018 4:55:13 PM

From: Joyce Wilson

Sent: Monday, April 09, 2018 4:41 PM

To: Sunset Advisory Commission

Subject: Sunset Review of the Texas Veterans Commission

Thank you for the opportunity to provide comment on your draft report. Overall we agree with the
recommendations and would go so far to suggest that they integrate further with us on the
employment and support services aspects of their mission.

The service members transitioning out of the service today have access to a broad range of services
from many agencies. With Fort Bliss being such a major component of this community, El Paso has a
long list of agencies that serve the military population. TVC should not only be visible or actively
engaged, but rather act upon the opportunity they have to lead and serve as a convener and hub for
employers and veteran job seekers.

As Workforce Boards across the state and the country challenge themselves with providing services
outside of the traditional brick and mortar job centers, the TVC must do the same. By collaborating
together, not just co-locating, both agencies can better serve the veteran population with access to
in-demand job opportunities.

Joyce A. Wilson
CEO, Workforce Solutions Borderplex

WORKZORCE

From: Sunset Commission <Sunset@sunset.texas.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, March 28, 2018 1:38 PM

To: Recipient <Sunset@sunset.texas.gov>

Subject: Sunset Review of the Texas Veterans Commission
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March 28, 2018
Dear Recipient:

The Sunset Staff Report on the Texas Veterans Commission, as submitted to the Sunset Advisory
Commission, is available for your review on our website, www.sunset.texas.gov. To request a hard copy
of this report, contact our office. The Sunset Commission has scheduled a public hearing on this report
for April 25 and 26, 2018. At that time public testimony will be taken. An agenda specifying the meeting
time, location, and the order of agencies scheduled for discussion will be available on our website as
soon as the meeting has been posted. You may follow announcements by the Sunset Commission on
social media through information posted on our website.

If you would like to comment on this report, the commission would appreciate hearing from you. Your
feedback would be most helpful if it includes the following elements:

e Your position in support or opposition for each recommendation in the staff report
e A clear, brief statement of suggested changes, if any, to these recommendations

e A clear, concise summary of any new issues or recommendations not included in the report that
you would like the Sunset Commission to consider

If you submit your response by April 11, we can provide this information to the Sunset Commission
members before the public hearing. Comments received in response to a staff report are considered
public records, and will be posted on the Sunset website and released to the public upon request.

Thank you for your assistance with the Sunset review process.

Ken Levine
Director
Sunset Advisory Commission

Sunset Advisory Commission
PO Box 13066
Austin, TX 78711
Phone: (512) 463-1300
Fax: (512) 463-0705

email address: sunset@sunset.texas.gov

This email is the property of the Sunset Advisory Commission and may contain material that is confidential and/or exempt
from disclosure under state law. If you have received this message in error, please notify us by replying to the message, and
then deleting it.


http://www.sunset.texas.gov/
mailto:sunset@sunset.texas.gov



